Red Oak Community School District
604 S Broadway
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Elementary Campus For:
Board Members, Superintendent, Business Manager
VIA Internet and phone for others-visit website for information

Monday, February 22, 2021 — 5:30 pm
- Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Bryce Johnson
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Bryce Johnson

4.0 Communications
4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools

4.2 Visitors and Presentations
4.2.1 FY20 Audit Presentation by Paul Beetner from Nolte, Cornman & Johnson

PC

5.0 Consent Agenda
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from February 8, 2021 p?) | - A

5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports P\b -3 - ' L};
5.3 Open Enrollment Requests Consideration
5.3.1 Open Enrollment for 10™ grader Alice Kay Duckett from Red Oak

Community School District to the Stanton Community School District for
the 2020-2021 school year due to extenuating circumstances

5.4 Personnel Considerations
5.4.1 Hiring of Tracy Spunaugle as Title 1 Para at Inman Elementary for the

2020-2021 school year
5.4.2 Resignation of McKaela Magneson as Jr. High Volleyball Coach effective at

the end of the 2020-2021 school year
5.4.3 Reduction of 10 extended contract days from Tiegen Podliska’s 2021-2022

regular continuing teacher contract
6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
6.1 Old Business-None

6.2 New Business
6.2.1 Discussion/Approval of the FY 2020 Audit as presented

6.2.2 Discussion/Approval of parameters for the development of the 2021-2022

district calendar D % \ g



6.2.3 Discussion/Approval of E-rate cabling project for the Jr./Sr High School
STEAM Center and Inman Elementary
6.2.4 Discussion/Approval of Disposition of the Webster and Bancroft Buildings
6.2.5 Discussion/Approval of First Reading of Board Policies 100 Series 24 | - 2,7
6.2.6 Discussion/Approval of First reading of Board Policy 705.1R-Purchainsg
and Bidding Protest Procedure Y)% a9 -
6.2.7 Discussion/Approval of First reading of Board Policies 405.3-Employee_ {}?}f‘%
Complaints, 405.4-Dishonesty, and 405.5 Cooperation in Investigations
6.2.8 Discussion/Approval of the Quadient Lease for the District Postage Meter 7)7j
7.0 Reports
7.1 Administrative
7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
7.3 Other Announcements
7.4 Board Member Requested Ttem(s) for next meeting agenda

8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, March 8, 2021 — 5:30 pm

Red Oak Inman Elementary

Red Oak CSD Inman Elementary Campus
9.0 Adjournment
Special Note: Following the adjournment of the regular board of directors meeting, the board will
meet in an exempt session to discuss negotiations strategy for upcoming contract discussions with
our support and teacher units per Jowa Code section 20.17(3).



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Red Oak Inman Elementary/ Phone/Internet
Red Oak Inman Elementary Campus
February 8, 2021

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Bryce Johnson at 5:00 p.m. at the Red Oak Inman Elementary
School Media Center.

Present

Directors: Bret Blackman, Roger Carlson, Jackie DeVries, Bryce Johnson, Kathy Walker
Superintendent Ron Lorenz, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Walker to approve the agenda with the order
of agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.

Good News from Red Oak Schools

Forty-two district teachers have received COVID-19 vaccinations, another forty doses to be
administered this week.

Three 1JAG students participated in the Legislative Day at the State Capital.

The iJAGS students sponsored a Red Cross Blood Drive with over forty people contributing.
The FFA Chapter participated in the sub-district competition with several members advancing to
district competition.

Wrestling sectionals were held and two wrestlers advance to the district tournament.

Two groups of students participated in the Large Group State Speech Contest. One group earned
at 1 rating and the other at 2 rating.

Administrators from Atlantic and Creston phoned to compliment the boys’ basketball team on
their tenacity, sportsmanship, and character.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director DeVries to approve the consent agenda as
presented including meeting minutes, monthly business reports, special education agreement,
and personnel considerations. Motion carried unanimously.

Additional Elementary Special Education Teachers

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the use of ESSER 2 Funds to
hire additional Elementary Special Education Teachers for the remainder of the 2020-2021
school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Crexando Telephone System

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the use of ESSER 2 Funds to
purchase the Crexando Telephone System equipment and pay the monthly fees. Motion carried
unanimously.



Continuation of February 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes-Page 2

Closed Session

Motion by Director Catlson, second by Director Blackman to enter closed session per Iowa Code
Section 21.5(1)(i) to evaluate the professional competency of an individual whose appointment,
hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and
irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that individual requests a closed session at
5:20 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Exited closed session at 5:54 p.m.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director DeVries to adjourn the meeting at 5:56 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, February 22, 2021 — 7:00 p.m.
Red Oak Inman Elementary/Phone/Internet
Red Oak CSD Inman Elementary Campus

Bryce Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
02/19/2021 10:27 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
AGRIVISION

10 9010 2630 000 0000 618
AGRIVISION

10 9010 2640 000 0000 618
Vendor Name AGRIVISION

CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 9010 2620 000 0000 618
CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.
10 9010 2630 000 0000 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CO.

CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD
10 9010 2700 000 0000 626

Vendor Name CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
10 9010 2235 000 0000 618

Vendor Name CDW GOVERNMENT,

CENTURY LINK
10 9010 2490 000 0000 530
Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

CHEMSEARCH

10 9010 2600 000 0000 432
CHEMSEARCH

10 9010 2640 000 0000 618
Vendor Name CHEMSEARCH

CLARINDA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 9010 1200 211 3301 567

INC.

Vendor Name CLARINDA COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

COOK, TORI
10 0418 1000 100 8001 612
Vendor Name COOK, TORI

COUNCIL BLUFFS COMM SCHOOLS
10 9010 1200 217 3303 320

Vendor Name COUNCIL BLUFFS COMM SCHOOLS

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 9010 2520 000 0000 618
10 9010 2520 000 0000 618
10 0109 1000 100 0000 359

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS
10 0109 1000 100 0000 359

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
3273252 495.26
Repair on 0ld Gator ATV 495,26
3281801 10.38
Gator ATV Parts 10.38
505.64
041904 90.00
Dispensers for Buildings 90.00
047819 481.01
Ice Melt for District 481.01
571.01
013121CcBM 45.26
Wrestling Tourney Ethanol 45.26
45.26
7576083 55.36
Logitech Wireless Keyboard & 55.36
Mouse
55.36
20121CLTrans 176.00
Two-Way Transmitter 176.00
176.00
7258748 430.04
Water Treatment for Boilers 430.04
7272269 127.00
Filter for Boilers 127.00
557.04
021221CCSD 1,656.92
Sped Lvl 1 - 1st Sem 20-21 1,656.92
1,656.92
0521521TC 216.30
Phonics ~ PTO Reimbursement 216.30
216.30
21521CBCSD 862.65
Sped Lvl 3 -1iIst Sem 20-21 862,65
862.65
34AR527034 1,811.72
Admin Office Clicks - 1/21 87.13
Steady Serve - 1/21 12.99
Jr/Sr HS Copier Clicks - 479.36
1/21
IES Copier Clicks - 1/21 1,018.08
ROECC Copier Clicks - 1/21 214.16
34AR528444 22.41
Staples for the Jr/Sr HS 22.41
Copier

Page: 1
User ID: HARRISH

)



Red Oak Community School District
02/19/2021 10:27 AM

Vendor Name

Account

Vendor Name

Number

DHS CASHIER 1ST FLOOR

10 9010

Vendor Name

4634 219 4634

DOVEL REFRIGERATION

10 0109

Vendor Name

2620 000 0000 432

EAST MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

10 9010
10 3010

1000 100 0000 567
1000 130 3116 567

EAST MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

10 9010

2510 000 0000 591

EAST MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

10 9010

Vendor Name

1200 211 3301 567

ESSEX COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.

10 %010
10 9010

Vendor Name

1000 130 3116 567
1000 100 0000 567

FASTENAL COMPANY

10 9010

Vendor Name

FIREFLY
10 9010
FIREFLY
10 %010
10 9010
10 9010

Vendor Name

2620 000 0000 618

COMPUTERS
2235 000 0000 618
COMPUTERS
2235 000 0000 618
2235 000 0000 618
2235 000 0000 618

FIRST BANKCARD - HEIDI HARRIS

10 9010

1000 100 8017 641

FIRST BANKCARD -~ HEIDI HARRIS

10 9010

2700 000 0000 434

FIRST BANKCARD -~ HEIDI HARRIS

10 9010

2700 000 0000 618

FIRST BANKCARD - HEIDI HARRIS

10 0418

Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD - OFFICE CARD 3

2217 432 4501 330

DOVEL REFRIGERATION

FASTENAL CCMPANY

FIREFLY COMPUTERS

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS

DHS CASHIER 1ST FLOOR

EAST MILLS COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

ESSEX COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST.

FIRST BANKCARD - HEIDI HARRIS

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
1,834.13
10129857 322.92
1/2021 Medicaid Provider 322.92
Share
322.92
48143127 187.00
IES Refrigerator Repair 187.00
187.00
012221EMCSD 17,718.56
OE Out 1st Sem 2020-2021 16,741.16
TLC Out 1st Sem 2020-2021 977.40
020521EMCSD 2,538.71
Shared HR - 1st Sem 2020- 2,538.71
2021
21221EMCSD 5,387.90
Sped Lvl 1 - 1lst Sem 2020~ 5,387.90
2021
25,645.17
012221ECSD 10,819.86
TLC Out lst Sem 2020-2021 499.86
OE Out 1st Sem 2020-2021 10,320.00
10,819.86
STMT12121F 12.73
Maintenance Supplies - 12.73
1/2021
12.73
204297 1,519.62
USB-C Chargers 1,519.62
204876 1,684.94
Lenovo 3oo0e 1lst Gen Battery 104.97
Lenovo 300e 1st Gen Lid 89.97
Lenovo 3o0o0e 1lst Gen LCD 1,490.00
Screen
3,204.56
FBCHH20921 337.50
25 ServS8afe Food Handler 337.50
Course
FBCHH20921~-1 110.49
Drip Weather Strip Left Side 110.49
#4
FBCHH20921-2 322.98
Ford Step Bar- #23 322.98
FBCHH20921-4 3,245.00
Regional WRS Introductory 3,245.00
Course
4,015.97
FBC#320921 58.32

Page: 2
User ID; HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District

02/19/2021 10:27 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number
10 0109 1000 421

FIRST BANKCARD -
10 0109 1000 421
FIRST BANKCARD -
10 0109 1000 421

FIRST BANKCARD -
10 0109 1000 421

FIRST BANKCARD -~
10 0109 1000 421

Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD -
10 9010 2700 000
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 9010 2620 000
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 0109 1200 420
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 92010 2235 000
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 5010 2700 00O
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 9010 2620 000
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 0418 1000 100
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 0109 2620 000
FIRST BANKCARD -

10 0109 1200 420

Vendor Name

3227 618

OFFICE CARD
3227 618
OFFICE CARD
3227 618

OFFICE CARD
3227 618

OFFICE CARD
3227 618

FIRST BANKCARD

OFFICE CARD
0000 618
OFFICE CARD

0000 618
OFFICE CARD

1119 612
OFFICE CARD

0000 618
OFFICE CARD

0000 618
OFFICE CARD

0000 618
OFFICE CARD

8001 612
OFFICE CARD

0000 618
OFFICE CARD

1119 612

FIRST BANKCARD

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC

10 0109 2222 000 0000 652
10 0418 2222 000 0000 652
Vendor Name

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES

10 0109 1000 100 0000 359
10 0445 1000 100 0000 359
10 0418 1000 100 0000 359
10 9010 2520 00C 0000 618

Vendor Name
SERVICES

FOLLETT SCHOOL

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description
Pizza for SBS
January 8
FBC#320921-1
Bowling for SBS at RO Lanes
FBC#320921-2
Dinner for SBS Students
January 22
FBC#320921-3
Dinner for SBS Students
January 29
FBC#320921-4

SBS Dinner at Bucksnort on
2/5/21

Students

OFFICE CARD 3

FBC#4020921
0il Change Window Cling

FBC#4020921~
1

Toilet Flange Set

FBC#4020921~
2

Ear Buds At~ Risk Students

FBC#4020921~
3

Cases for Student iPad

FBC#4020921-
4

Organizing Shelf/ Barb

FBC#4020921~
5

Auger Tips

FBC#4020921-
6

Hockey Pucks - IES

FBC#4020921~
7

Jr/Sr HS Toilet Gaskets

FBC#4020921~
8

Headphones Alternative
School

- OFFICE CARD 4

1428299
Destiny Renewal 20-21
Destiny Renewal 20-21

SOLUTIONS INC

GREEN HILLS AEA FIDUCIARY FUND

10 9010 2310 000 0000 320

28686991

Jr/Sr HS Copier Lease 1/2021

ROECC Copier Lease 1/2021
IES Copier Lease 1/2021
Admin Copier Lease - 1/2021

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL

20821GHAEA
Superintendent's Fees 2020-

Amount
Amount
58.32

159.00
159.00

84.74
84.74

89.02
89.02

84.20
84.20
475.28

9.99
9.99

32.97
32.97

34.99
34.99

551.80
551.80

21.19
21.19

24.79
24.79

19.99
19.99

38.80
38.80

85.98
85.98
820.50

1,814.10
807.05
307.05
1,814.10

1,421.80
541,55
248.40
381.07
250.78
1,421.80

200.00
200.00

Page: 3
User ID: HARRISH

I

o



Red Oak Community School District RED OAK BOARD REPORT

02/19/2021 10:27 AM

Vendor Name Invoice Amount

Number

Account Number Detaill Description Amount
20201

Vendor Name GREEN HILLS AEA FIDUCIARY FUND 200.00

GREEN HILLS AEA 2692 7,098.13

10 9010 1000 100 4669 320 Master Social Worker 3,549.07

10 0418 1000 431 4501 320 Master Social Worker -~ Title 3,549.06
1

Vendor Name GREEN HILLS AEA 7,098.13

GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 8038 1,200.00

10 9010 2630 000 0000 432 Snow Removal - 2/4/2021 1,200.00

GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 8057 2,950.00

10 9010 2630 000 0000 432 Snow Removal - 2/6 - 2/7 2,950.00

Vendor Name GREEN TREE COMPANY, THE 4,150.00

GRISWOLD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 020821GCSD 16,385.04

10 9010 1200 211 3301 567 Sped Lvl 1 - 1lst Sem 20-21 16,385.04

Vendor Name GRISWOLD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 16,385.04

HY VEE FOOD STORES 21021HV-2 67.33

10 0109 1300 340 0000 612 Groceries for FACS Class 67.33

HY VEE FOOD STORES 21021HV-3 10.94

10 0109 1300 340 0000 612 Groceries for FACS Class 10.94

Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD STORES 78.27

INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE 795426 601.45

10 9010 2700 000 0000 434 Repairs for Bus #14 - No 601.45
Start

Vendor Name INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE 601.45

JOWA TESTING PROGRAM 1238 2,764.00

10 9010 2240 100 0000 325 Univ Of Iowa Testing 2,764.00
Programs

Vendor Name IOWA TESTING PROGRAM 2,764.00

JOHNSON AUTO PARTS 6177~-236354 7.83

10 9010 2640 000 0000 618 Traller Repair 7.83

Vendor Name JOHNSON AUTO PARTS 7.83

JOSTENS 25569622 1,019.65

10 0109 2410 000 0000 618 Diplomas with Covers 1,019.65

Vendor Name JOSTENS 1,019.65

KUNZE, SONIA 021821SK 153.44

10 0418 1000 100 8001 612 PTO Supply Reimbursement 153.44

Vendor Name KUNZE, SONIA 153.44

LEARNING SCIENCES INTL SINO312121 2,000.00

10 0418 1000 100 4055 320 Marzano Prof Development 2,000.00
Package

LEARNING SCIENCES INTL SING31713 2,000.00

10 0418 1000 100 4055 320 Marzano Prof Development 2,000.00
Package

LEARNING SCIENCES INTL SINO31744 398.00

Page: 4
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District

02/19/2021 10:27 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0418 1000 100 4055 320

LEARNING SCIENCES INTL
10 0418 1000 100 4055 320

LEARNING SCIENCES INTL
10 0109 1000 100 4055 320

Vendor Name

LORENZ, RONALD
10 9010 2321 000 00060 580

Vendor Name LORENZ, RONALD

MEDIACOM

10 5010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM

10 9010 2236 000 0000 536
Vendor Name MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2620 000 0000 622

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 9010 2620 000 0000 622
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY
10 0109 2620 000 0000 622

Vendor Name MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

MONTGOMERY CO. MEMORIAL HOSP.
10 9010 2700 000 0000 271
10 9010 2700 000 0000 346

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

LEARNING SCIENCES INTL

Vendor Name MONTGOMERY CO. MEMORIAL HOSP.

NEBRASKA AIR FILTER, INC.
10 9010 2620 000 0000 618

Vendor Name NEBRASKA AIR FILTER, INC.

O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY
10 0109 2640 000 0000 432

Vendor Name

OREILLY AUTO PARTS
10 9010 2620 00C 0000 432
OREILLY AUTO PARTS
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618
OREILLY AUTO PARTS
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618

Vendor Name OREILLY AUTO PARTS

PAPER CORPORATION

O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Marzano Prof Development 398.00
Package
SIN031810 2,000.00
Marzano Prof Development 2,000.00
Package
SIN032237 4,000.00
Marzano Prof Development 4,000.00
Package
10,398.00
020721RIL 308.91
Mileage Reimbursement Dec - 308.91
Jan
308.91
021221JRSRPR 120.64
I
Jr/Sr HS PRI Lines 120.64
20821MCAdmin 47.12
Admin PRI Lines - 1/20021 47.12
167.76
509145807 404.69
Jr/Sr HS Activity Ctr - 404.69
1/2021
509169669 20.13
Webster Electricity - 1/2021 20.13
509184782 155.94
Jr/Sr HS Sports Complex - 155.94
1/2021
580.76
700000244 350.00
DOT Physicals 230.00
Mandatory Drug Testing 120.00
350.00
0387214-IN 443.57
District Air Filters 443.57
443.57
525649 166.00
Jr/Sr HS Elevated 166.00
Maintenance
166.00
0298-139948 12.99
Plumbing Tool 12.99
140288 7.98
Retainer (2) Bus 14 7.98
140658 47.88
12 Gal- Wiper Fluid 47.88
68.85
192161-00 2,422.00

Page: 5
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/19/2021 10:27 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0418 1000 100 0000 612
PAPER CORPORATION

10 0445 1000 100 0000 612
PAPER CORPORATION

10 9010 2310 000 0000 611

Vendor Name PAPER CORPORATION

PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC
10 0418 2640 000 0000 432

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name PLIBRICO COMPANY LLC

PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY
10 0418 2620 000 0000 618

Vendor Name PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY

RED OAK EXPRESS
10 9010 2572 000 0000 540
Vendor Name RED OAK EXPRESS

RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 9010 1000 130 3116 567

10 9010 1000 100 0000 567

Vendor Name RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
10 9010 2235 000 4051 618
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
10 9010 2235 000 0000 359
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC
10 9010 2235 000 0000 739

Vendor Name RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC

SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART SELLERS
10 9010 2620 000 0000 425

Vendor Name SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART

SELLERS

SIDNEY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
10 9010 2700 000 0000 591

Vendor Name SIDNEY COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

SONOVA USA INC.
10 9010 1200 214 3302 739
Vendor Name SONOVA USA INC.

UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE
10 9010 2700 000 0000 623
10 9010 2700 000 0000 627
10 9010 2700 000 0000 626
10 9010 2700 000 0000 626

January 2021

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
8.5 x11 20# White Copy Paper 2,422.,00
192834-00 687.95
ROECC Paper Order 687.95
193350~-00 243.23
Envelopes and Paper for 243.23
Admin Office
3,353.18
21821STMTP 1,200.00
Compressor Repair Cranework 1,200.00
1,200.00
7141834 289.75
IES Sink Faucets 289.75
289.75
202101 104.65
January Board Claims 104.65
104.65
020321RCSD 3,606.62
TLC Out - 1st Semester 2020- 166.62
2021
OE Out -~ 1st Semester 2020~ 3,440.00
2021
3,606.62
0312222~IN 1,485.00
Luxor Chromebook Cart 1,485.00
0312737~IN 407.00
RTI Laptop Screen Fix 407.00
311264-IN 520.00
Feb 2021 Managed Services 520.00
2,412.00
29246 150.00
Districtwide Pest Control - 150.00
2/2021
150.00
0205218CSD 7,799.17
Shared Transportation 7,799.17
Manager
7,799.17
5133068457 2,526.99
Curriculum K - 6 2,526.99
2,526.99
013121UFMC 2,537.56
Propane - January 2021 218.41
Diesel - January 2021 259.32
Ethanol - January 2021 1,101.18
Truck/Utility Ethanol - 115.53

Page: 6
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/19/2021 10:27 AM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
10 9010 2700 217 3303 626 Sped Ethanol - January 2021 843,11
UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE 013121UFMC-1 16.03
10 9010 2620 000 0000 618 District Keys 16.03
Vendor Name UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE 2,553.59
UNITY POINT CLINIC 020121uP 126.00
10 9010 2700 000 0000 346 Mandatory DrugTesting 126.00
Vendor Name UNITY POINT CLINIC 126.00
WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE 021121ACE 289,01
10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 BB Maintenance Supplies 67.64
10 9010 2620 000 0000 618 District Maintenance 78.28
Supplies
10 0418 2620 000 0000 618 IES Maintenance Supplies 16.47
10 0445 2620 000 0000 618 ROECC Maintenance Supplies 34.15
10 0109 2620 000 0000 618 Jr/Sr HS Maintenance 92.47
Supplies
Vendor Name WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE 289.01
WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC 236609 6,674.29
10 0418 2620 000 0000 621 IES Gas - 1/21 2,729.96
10 0445 2620 000 0000 621 ROECC Gas - 1/21 423.59
10 0109 2620 000 0000 621 Jr/Sr HS Activity Ctr Gas - 637.86
1/21
10 0109 2620 000 0000 621 Jr/Sr HS Gas - 1/21 2,119.90
10 0109 2620 000 0000 621 Jr/Sr HS Tech Gas - 1/21 762.98
Vendor Name WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC 6,674.29
Fund Number 10 131,247.11
Checking Account ID 1 131,247.11
Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
HALEY, NICHOLE 20821NH 103.35
61 483 000 0000 000 Lunch Account Refund 103.35
Vendor Name HALEY, NICHOLE 103.35
Fund Number 61 103.35
Checking Account ID 2 103.35

Checking Account ID 3

Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

BROTHERS, KEITH 20821KB 90.00

21 0109 1400 920 6710 345 JH Girls BB Official vs 90.00
Creston

Vendor Name BROTHERS, KEITH 90.00

CARRIE WESTON - CR GRAPHICS 20121CRG 384.00

21 9010 1400 920 6710 618 3 for 3 Shirts - Booster 384.00
Reimb

Vendor Name CARRIE WESTON - CR GRAPHICS 384.00

CRESTON PUBLISHING COMPANY 923057 64.50

21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 FFA Toy Show Ad 64.50

Vendor Name CRESTON PUBLISHING COMPANY 64.50

FAREWAY FOOD STORES 8935 1,912.25

21 0109 1400 950 7407 618 FFA Fruit Sales 1,912.25

Page: 7
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/19/2021 10:27 AM

Vendor Name

Account Number

Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD - HEIDI HARRIS
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618
Vendor Name

FIRST BANKCARD - OFFICE CARD 4

21 0109 1400 910 6210 618
Vendor Name

Fischer, Kyle
21 0109 1400 $20 6710 345

Vendor Name Fischer, Kyle

FRENCH, DALE
21 0109 1400 920 6710 345

Vendor Name FRENCH, DALE

HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0109 1400 920 6600 618
HY VEE FOOD STORES
21 0109 1400 920 6600 618

Vendor Name HY VEE FOOD STORES

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618
NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618
Vendor Name

Phillips, Alex
21 0109 1400 920 6710 345

Vendor Name Phillips, Alex

SPOMER, KURT
21 0109 1400 920 6710 345

Vendor Name SPOMER, KURT

SportsEngine
21 0109 1400 920 6790 618

Vendor Name SportsEngine

TROPHIES PLUS
21 0109 1400 920 6815 618
TROPHIES PLUS
21 0109 1400 920 6815 618

Vendor Name TROPHIES PLUS

Vaughn, Jerome
21 0109 1400 920 6710 345

Vendor Name Vaughn, Jerome

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

FIRST BANKCARD - HEIDI HARRIS

FIRST BANKCARD ~ OFFICE CARD 4

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
1,912.25
FBCHH20921-3 908.75
Robes for Graduation 908.75
908.75
FBC#4020921~ 659.94
9
Music Chairs 659.94
659,94
20921KF 110.00
Jv/JVv BB Official vs SWV 110.00
110.00
020921DF 110.00
JV/JVv BB Official vs SWV 110.00
110.00
210218V 87.83
H-10 WR Hospitality Room 87.83
21021HV~-1 110.91
H-10 WR Hospitality Room 110.91
198.74
1599577 35.00
Reporter T-shirt for FFA 35.00
1600077 70.99
FFA Jackets 70.99
105.99
020921AP 130.00
V G/B BB Official vs SWV 130.00
130.00
020921KS 130.00
V G/B BB Official vs SWV 130.00
130.00
227974132 78.01
Track Wrestling Program - 78.01
Conf Tourney
78.01
369697 117.38
VB Plaques and Awards 117.38
369721 249.19
Custom Volleyball Patches 249,19
366.57
209213v 130.00
V G/B BB Official vs SWV 130.00
130.00

Page: 8
User ID: HARRISH



Red Oak Community School District
02/19/2021 10:27 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

ZIMMER, NICK
21 0109 1400 920 6710 345

Vendor Name ZIMMER, NICK

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
020921N7 90.00
JH Girls BB Official vs 90.00
Creston
90.00
5,468.75
5,468.75

Page: 9
User ID: HARRISH



3

$5'292'697 S 60°L8TV9T S
6€°L0C S 00°STSET S 2 Suipueising
- S 00°00Z°T $ sexog ysed) Alad
¥6'69¥°69T S 60°205°9/1 S %05 3unodoy 3uppsyd
96'€TS VL S Y8 0TS V6T S 0Z0Z-TE-T 3duejeg
§5°297°691 S 60°L8TV91 S 120Z-1€-1T 9duejeg
9g"I¥S S TL8TT'6T S ainypuadx3y
67°898'GY S Y/096TT S anuanay
TV SE6ETT S LO'GSP'TIST S TZ0Z-T0-T douejeg 8ag

ANNd NOILIMINN AaNN4 ALINILDY

ST'6L0'VLITT S

65°083'T9T S s¥23yd uipueising

00°00T S ysed Anad

$0°0 S 1irsi
- m WUNOY mm:_>mm %G8 JUN0IY 1a3IeN >mco_>_
0L'6S8'SEETT ¢ 2unody Suppay) %0G" N0y 3uppay)
S LEPRSTREY S STYIV'TIS S 09'886°L/¥°T S $9°8v8/99'T S 8LEPggov'E S 020Z-1€-T 9ouejeg

ST'6L0VLTITT S

S 6C07S6T8T S 80°0€8'8ITT S 15900T18C S 818681051 S O0EVLLTIGE S T¢0C-Te-T 9dueled
TL°£2L°08 S 0000S S PL6SL S 89€6L'8L S L016€'8YST S ainypuadxy
§9°/L7'88 S TL'9€0'S6 S €6'576'8 S 16649°S S STESEBSYT S SNUBASY
S GE0L6TIT S LEE6TY0T S TE0V8T08C S G8'STORLS'T S TzeIgiooor S TZ0Z-T0-T due|eq ‘Sag
a4 NOILONYLSNOD SANOE AJY/S3IXVL IAVYS 3OIAY3S 1930 ANV INV1d TV¥IISAHd ININIDVYNVYIN aNNd TYYINID

140d3d NOLLVITIONODIY AHVNNYT TZ0C STOOHIS ALINNININOD JIVO a3y



TS'900'TT8TS
8TOET'TTLS

VL6SLS
08°ZELS
80°82LS
00°80€$
SELB6'EES
0t'209'795
00°85T'2Z8
ET'¥92'9TS
87'685'78S

6L'9ET'CEO'ES

90'28270L$

86'T88°$
z0'668°€%
Z6'180°TS
Z8'SITS
TS
SYYETS
v6'shS
09'£96'9$
TYEE6'TS
SLETY'ESES
£9°566'887$
76°691'98%

EL'YS8'6CETS
Tzoz-0ToT

souejeg ysed
{e3ogns

P3 ds synjg 1suno sy

P3 ds synig j1ounc) jusy

p3 ds synig founo) usy

aseaT yoog awolyD

ueA Hodsuel) plod-1sisAiyD Oy
aseav sng Jooyas

GIseoalod

SJEMIJOS BUIIUOL4

asea yoog awoay)
sainypuadxg :s531

aNN4 3N18VTIVAY TV10L
feoiqng

JuBWesINqWISY 31vy3
aunyipuadxg Jesp Joud

Isatalu]
T3dd PRIOA “PU| [eidIBWWOD
X3 [eLiIsnpu; jelolswiue)
(IAVS) 1pa4D Aeyin
upa1d Aenjiin
BWOH B[IqOA Tadd PRIOA
Xe ] BUIOH B{IGOIA
(3AVS) xel uswaoedsy AN
xel juswase(dsy Aun
XBUNS T3dd PRIOA
T3dd P330OA
soxe] Ayedouy
anuasay ppy

{1 Ajnr) ssuejeg Sujuuidag

£0'YST'908'2S
TS L8Y'SETS

00°058'2ES
90'€L8'6$
00°C6Y'ETS
ST'ETLS
00°005'T$
TE'E0Y'TS
0b089%
769$
00'¥€Z'9T$
00'000'T$
05'5Pb'T$
69'TELS
z8'T0T'1$
¥T'95L$
00'965'€$
5/'596%
ZE'98E'SS
00°006'69%
00°000'Z$
86°0£€'TS
00°SZLLS
00°006°LS
00°SZT'TTS
OB'TTEYTS
7’69975

S IP9 THOES

8LOTHIST'TS

00°000°5$
€0'0E€'9$
06'0L1'8%
TSTETS
0£'971S
E5PES
TTLITS
60°SP$
68°289'7TS
ZE'ETOVS
T8'689'€15S
ET'YCO'ESYS
ST'SOPEETS

9L°0ET'068'TS
0Z0Z-6102

aduejeq ysed
{eioagns

el 19 SIUUS L ISIMPIN

$10198304d {[BM SHS(-d10D oaduj
snduwe) ajuu|

p3 ds synig {ipunod juay Jeiy

I Yi04-ussusr 897

P3 ds synig fiouno) jusy ga4 uef
P3 ds sgnid [iouno) Jusy oeq

P3 dS synig {1UnoD JusY AON
solpeYy suel]-$3]u01308j3 91835 Ig
1od] JusWssassy snduter ajuyu-DID
W09433U] $3[-BURDERIIUOD JJU0LI03[F
P3 ds sgnig (ouned 3usy 10

3png jooyds

P3 ds synig |1ouno) juay ydas/any
snduwe) ajuul
punolfAejd-uoneasosy s
apn( jooyos

punoJSAe}d-oaYy puejog

18q14-4oa L BpISIBAY

P3 ds synig §1ounod Jusy sunf/Aey
JusWeaIBY 9IS JYAH-ULIBIA ARy

pajun aremyos
Giseoloq

ASojouypa suluoly
spn( jooyss

saunypuadxy 1$531

aNNd FGVHVAY WL0L
{er03gns

JuslBsNqWIBY VYT
aJnypusdxg Jesp Jold
ajes SN
Is8433U]
J3dd PaI0A “pu [eipIsLIo)
XEY BLISNPU] [BIISWIWOD)
(3AvS) 3pasD Aoyt
upadd Aeatiing
SWoH sjqoN Tadd PRIoA
Xe] awoH a|Igo
(3AVS) xeluswesejday Auan
xe| Juswasejday AN
Xerns j3ddd PoIoA
T3dd pe3oA
saxe} Ayadold
snuaAsy ppy

{T Ainr) acuejeqg Suuui@ag

AATT INTINDIND3 ANV LNV1d TVOIISAHd

00'6T£'920'CS
ST°00Z'201$

00°66v'LS
ZLUBLY'TS
0§°0S0°T$
00'Z0€67%
Or'89€°TS
LyyvETS
60'ZSY'ES
00°002'T$
00°'TL9'TTS
00°002°1$
97°590'E$
00°002°T$
00002'T$
00°002'T$
009LE'TS
00°002'T$
00°002'T$
80ZEY'TS
00°00S°L$
00°00v'$
00°008°L$
00°000°'TTS
£9°6505$

ST'6T6'8LTCS

LTTST'06LS

17'896'9$
79'00£'92$
v6'608°L$
26'6L78
95'98$
20'18T¢
19°8L$
TY'60v$
SE'0T8'e2$
8E°'T9T26TS
SEOV0LLES
99'vL0'SETS

88'L9L88E'TS
6102-810Z

souejeg ysed
[groigng

10109014 wnuoupny

p3 ds synjg J1ouno) usy [udy

P3 dS syn|g j1ounod Juay yasen
2JEMOS Snduie]) sHuLU|

p3 ds synig |15uno) juay god

p3 ds synjg |1ounc) Jusy uer

P3 ds synig {1oUNo JusY 990/AON
JusY-uosIapuy ASYDIA

4|eM3pIS G4-3SU0D JBUIA
JUSY-UOSIBPUY ABDIN

3u3y p3 ds g 190/dss/Sny
JUSY-UOSIBpUY ASHOIA
Juay-UosIapuUYy AN
JuSY-UOSIapUY ASNIIN

suojnjos apng

JUSY-UOSIBpUY ASHNOIA}
JusY-uosiapuy ASHOIN

P3 ds synig [1puno) Jusy sunffAely
JUsleaiSy 2diA18S DYAH-UILIEBIA Aoy
JuBY-UoSIBpUY ADDIA

21EM]JOS S130Y-PINLIIUN SIBMYOS
SoftA[euUY gisesalod
dosay-saidojouyoa ] suiuold
sasnypuadxg 15531

GNNd F1EYIIVAY TVL0L
|e1o3gng

JUSWASINGUIRY 31 V43
ainypuadxg Jeaj Jokg
suofeuoq
1s2181Uf
T3dd PSIOA "pu| [ePISWIWIOD
XY [BLISNPU| [RIDISWLIOD
(3AvS) upa1D Aenpin
upaId Aregipiin
Ol 13dd POIOA
Xe | SWoH 3[IqoiAl
(3AVS) xey jusweoejday AN
xe] juawaoeiday AN
Xeuns 13dd poIoA
T3dd pa1oA
soxe] Auadoly
anusAsy :ppy

atoH

(T Ainf) souejeg Suiuuideg

\5



salauz UpPNy 1o} [py

0z5'6T8'TS
¥TT'9Z98

ELE'ELS
SS9
SYELYTS
0z9°0E$
s82'5$

HES'SIH'TS

8778
vEL'YSSS

61L'888T$
T202-0202

@uejeE PUNS ETO'TLB'TS
18303805 OOY'ETOTLS

6607615
PST'STTS
=3
509'652$
£€6'58%
433
9L69TS
€68°2L$
002'T$
2501873
002'T$
TISTSS
Y00'8T6S
ooz'ts
orLEs
955'ST$
789°00T$
002'T$
759’8528
97T'TTS
£5£'092¢
[2:3 49
Faaz:s
$9£'5885
00T
ozs'oes
ooo'es
00Z'T$
005'Z$
768'78%
SLBLS
SET'SLS
THT00TS

Jajsueil JWAG PUOE ABYH GSE'TLTS
481U8D U[UPY-SaUCT PACE 8OS'S0TS
Ja)suBi) JUWAd PUOG ASH SESZSE'TS
258973008 BWOND 00Z'TS
X3 UORIISUO) DD30Y ZYS'BTZS
RNV IDIOH 00Y'TS
X3 35U0D 20O SUBIL 00S'ZS
Jajsuesf WA puog A3y 00OZ'TS
dX3 3510 300 SUBIL QYL TLTS

joosdiaiem Jusuteseq SALBE T95'LTS

J8jsuel | kg pUCE ASY ZUE'ESES
a3 35U0D 30 SUBLL QOL'ES
a3 35UCD B0 SUBLL QUT'TS
SBEUBIS PUSIA 00BS
x3 1540 S3I0 WWPY SOY'LITS
dx3 uoyanasua) 2030 $ISOTS
35857 4008 AWOIYD 656'690'2S
sainypuadsd 1SSHT

[e30319nS ETO'SBY'ZTS

630'€$
co0'sz$
seUa] ZTT'TOTS
XELSB|ES 9T $Z9'086S
anusaey ippy

{T Any) aduejea 8o 86L/'SLLTTS
0ZOZ-6T0Z

a3ue(eg punyg
jmens

usliAeg puog anuanay
asuiadxg LoRoNsUeD
s0uhd Aayy

asuadx3 LoRINASUCD
sauor phag

1ouAd Asliy

1oUAg Asty

sauor phog

Jusy UosIEpUY AN
asuadxg uoRaNNSUC)
3uBY UOSIBPUY AN
sauor phog

asuadxg UCIPNASUE)
3JuaY UoSISpUY ASYIIN
N3 Aeg YsEM SURL
asuadxg uoRanIsUe)

Aed 3s2J81Ul-UaKIsRIpY UpNY
usY UoKISpUY ABNDIN
ssuadxg UoRannsuo)

1ouAd Aelly

asuadxa Uoponnsuo)

sauof phog

10uAg Aajly

JRysuR1) pUNy 3IAISS IGAQ
JuaY USSIBPUY ASYOIA
aseat3joog awoND

day pung puog-sie) suslag
auaY UosIApUY ABYSIA
Jauhed As|ly Do30Y

3 UGHNISU0D 5030
10UAd AS)lY

sauof pAcg

asuadxg LofanIsue)
asuiedxz UoONISUCD
souAd Asjjy

sy uosIApUY ASYAIN
sauor phog

sauor pAog

10UAd A3y

asuadxg uoRONRSUC)

uaY UDSISPUY AN
aseyaIng AemprOlg S PO
ezeq uRY-LIBLLEY WO
oY UosIM

sy LoSIBpUY ABNRIN
sauof pAog

Jouhd Al

25uadx3 UORINASUOD

usY UoSIM

usY UosIapUY AR
WH-YINA

sauor pAcg

Jouhd Aaly

asuadxg Loponssuey
saunypuadxd [$s1

tesonang

punjey 10V
2030¥-20uBINSY|
saseu)
Xe153|eS 3T
anuansy ppy

(x Apn) @3ue(eq Seg

SYETYTOTS
TIOPL0'6TS

LyTTEZ$
98L'BLT'TS

088'750T$
STE'ITLS
L8T'TZ$

EYZ'0ES
TZO'RTS
£88'258%
085§

vTT'T6TS
£160T$
Twe'5L8S
SES'EZ6'TS
YSEYSTTS
060'8Z$
LU8TLS
TZ8'BHLTS
088°092$
L60'SBL'TS
921’5028
HrTT9%
S6T'TES

TS8°580°2S
TOL'TST'TS

STEZELS

588

v62'00L'2$

059°6T

096'9T¢'62$

uTR'aryors

EEE'9EES

YI'EES8S

Spuog A3Y/0D

8L8E6L'TTS

@auejeg pung
130390

0E6'055°TS
£SYerES

sauor pAog

AB-SIURWABG UCHONLSUOD

o6e'es spog aueI0lS Jajiel)
006€$ VINAUOSEM QI-5IUBY
058§ 2[es SN PRASQY SW00T
688°L28 AZojouysa yalold
260°0T$ 25237 y00g AWoIY)
8£0'e$ yoory Jauhod A3y
000°00Z$ A JUI-193Q 03 Jajsues)
Jdy sjualuARg HORANIISUOD

souor pAog

Yook JalACg ARy

og$ SHHn YooK AN dwal
00z's§ VOWAUOS)M OD-RUDY
00z's$ VIWAUOSIMOD-SURY
sauor pAog

YEoRIN JaUAD ASlly
JBN-SIUBLLIAL UOIPNIISUSD
Aauoe) g sialyy
VIWAUCSIOD-SIY
sauor pAog

Yooel JaUADd AT))Y
ga4-SUB ARG UORINISUCD
upp-sjuBwARg UORINIISIGS
95Q-s1UaUIARY UORINASUCS
‘sauct pAcg

yooe|y Jauhod Aajy
AON-SIUBWIARY LOJIDNIISUOD
souor pAog

100-sluBtAR UOIINISUEY
sauof pAag

YaoR|N JBUAO Adily

Asuoo) siajyy

asea7 y00g BWOIY)
deg-sUaLIAR] UOHINSUOD
oBES 2sea7 dojde}-AUoeD SIBIYY
IsnHiny-sUaLLARE UCASRASUOD

sauor phog

TSE'T$ 400( o2 1-51935B 1 oD
otss SooH-Bupondl sima] sed
Aauco3 sy
An[/sunf-susluied uoRanIsLED
sauor pAog

yooRI JauA0d A3

JWAY U199 O3 Jajsuesy

53|BS PUDE-SJ004 1§ pIepuRlS
asea) Jendwied

salnypuadxy iss37

00z's$

oL6°0e$

665°05$

£8€°006'T$ {3030

sajes puog
3s8Jaju|

xeL sa[eg 3T
anuansy ppy

Erax3s
TE'0TTS

SEE'BELS
B6TOT-8T0Z

(T Anf) 23ueieg 2og

WYL ISOT-XVL SITYS INID INO ——-XV1 STTVS NOLLIO TvI0T

PISEES'SS

PIREES'ES
000'060'8$

PI8'ErS

spuog sy

6YT'2LZ'ES

SEE'BELS
63L'6VZ0S

SLE'6ETS
128’7528
8Y9'aSHS
09Z'0vTS

0z8'Ts
0£0°29T'28
T69'€9TS
I86'T$

000'T$
YOT'L8E'YS

Wo'es
sva'09z$
STY'ETS
SET'LEOTS

£98'799'e$
B8TOZ-LTOZ

adue[eg pung
{esosqng

Bupesy s331d bz
oz wedW( g7
sauof pAog ‘7T

SIRACI UOROY TT

Jogg UesaRIq UOSHOY ] ‘0T

Bupsaurul N3N “6T
Asuoo) s13|yy “8T

“yaoe | JauAcd ‘Aopy LT
“Ypoe| Jaukod ‘Asgy ST
“YaoeA JauAog ‘ABiY ST
"YodBA ‘JBUACY ‘ALY 5T
$3I|AIBS (U T-SIBUY ‘€T
“Yode “Jauhod “Asily ‘2T
“10jdx3 [BOJUY5BI030 TT
spueg Avsioq /ASUIYM OT
siaded puocg-stay g
10843UCD BN(IDN- SIBYY '8
S03SAqSY “UALZ EMO[ /L
yosepauASASIY G
saay Asyjeriadid 5
adjaag fe¥eT

spuog 40 Aed
asealeindwo)

“foad Bupyart Uz ampon T

saunypuadyg 15531

o

punjey 58(3 [eaN,0
Ieloans
ssjes puog °g
3 ueo pung enu| b
B0 pUnd BIU €
pETTIE 4
Xeisajes iyl
eNURASY PRV

(T Any) vour|eg Sag

£98'799°€S
SL8'SLET$

28Y'ESTS-
9TZ'ETS

OTE'ES
YBE'9ETS
T0'28$
Teo'eots
LTE'TYS
SET'STIS

spL'6e0'ss
SL8'LS
SIPLLTTS

asy'09g’es
£T0Z-9T0Z

fe3oL pung
Ies03ans

wdLAR PUOE WO YOG JPRIDOT
{fold unyBN)ouIser [EBN,O°6T
{foig Jajlogleaueysa ) UIlGWED BT
{fead Jajlog)Eauyaaiy UquieD *LT
JueD ‘saidos-yaly SauAd ‘A3l ‘9T
{foad Jajiog}ieojueioai UgUIED ST
{fo4d 2unyAr1ouaala [eaN,0 b1
Jwihd puiog uoiogasnu) ssajueg ‘gT
Toud BupyR) Laptog-sauor pAog ‘ZT
Apnys saiioe) tas-sauor pAog *IT
a1y “UauAcg'AsllY O

{fo14 saji0g)jeantydaiy ufquied *6
{foi4 Jajjog} ssuor pAog *g

{fo1d setog) sauor phog ~£

Yoty “saukodAaly 9

S4393(3 |e3N,0 °S

{edjusyRRI UIqWED b

o522 Jaandwod g

2UPIF |BBN,O T

[RUBYIBA UI|GUIED T
saInypuadx3 15537

=

Ej

|z03gng
e[ 7
XeLsa[egoT T

anusARY IpPY

{T Alng) asuejeq Sag

osp'098's$
6S8tYS
orz'ss
068'9§
ozs$
»95'vES
T8'586TT

ooo'e$
SPY'GES

SE8'TS
£9L'96$

06€$
009'27$
0ET0ZS
00E'E$
005'9$
OTE'TTS
¥89°26%
T69'€5T$

60E'B0EYS
86L'6L$
wr'es
19£°206$

£03'8TEeS
9T0Z-5T0T

Iviol

[el03qns

Yoty “sauked s LT

o7 wedw ‘9T

9L pedw "sT

sauor pAed ‘b1

oy usukod Asjly €T

Jewloquassavig uosdwey )

Apmg {EDIUBI003 "ZT
Se0iARS J01d

a1y “taudod Aoy TT
seojAtaS JOud

Yoy uauAod Ajy 0T

1[iog/By1-Ate5 uBisaq

Uiy “ssukod A3l 5

sauof pAog '8

S3DIAIRS JAfRUY L

“fIsuo) sauor pAog "9

Buif|ug v 'adlL ‘s

Sul RuQ splouARY t

SPIRYIY ad1d ‘e

SRAWPY QANE T

aseausIndwod T

sainypuadyg 15531

{eso3qns
dto) Bujjieis wisy '
Isaleu| T
X253 3T T
aNuIARY :PPY

{T Ainy) 2oue(eq 2ag



2021-2022 Calendar Parameters

The following decision-making rules will be used as guidelines for the development of district
calendars. Please keep these in mind as you analyze calendar proposals and suggest revisions. It is
also important to remember that we make decisions based upon the needs of students and families
rather than our own preferences or personal convenience.

Pursuant to lowa Code § 279.10 “...the school calendar shall begin no sooner than August
23..7

The school calendar must include a minimum of 1080 hours of instruction during the course of
the school year. Parent/teacher conferences count toward these instructional hours.

Teacher contracts require that teachers work no more than 190 days. (Teachers new to the
district must serve 192). This includes pre-service days, work/PD days, five paid holidays and
parent/teacher conference days. Per the Certified Employee Handbook, no employee may be
required to work on Labor Day (9/6), Thanksgiving (11/25), Christmas (12/25), New Year’s Day
(1/1), or Good Friday (4/15). We will not expect employees to work on the Friday following
Thanksgiving (11/26), Christmas Eve (12/24), or Memorial Day (5/30).

Fall Parent-Teacher conferences are generally scheduled near the end of the first quarter.
Spring Parent-Teacher conferences are generally scheduled near the end of the third quarter.
Some teachers have also expressed a preference for having conferences on Tuesday rather
than Monday night, whenever possible.

Every effort will be made to maintain a relative balance in the number of days per quarter and
semester to ensure consistency in semester-long and quarter-long courses. The prescribed
start date and need to balance quarters/semesters may make it impossible to end the first
semester prior to Christmas/Winter Break.

We will not bring students back for less than two days in a week prior to or following a holiday
or extended break.

Teachers and administrators have expressed a preference to continue the practice of offering
flex days to provide professional development during the summer. The day before
Thanksgiving, the Monday following spring parent-teacher conferences, and the Monday
following Easter are potential non-contact days that could be counted as flex days.

Spring break should be at least 3 days. In years past we have made every effort to schedule
spring break at the same time as SWCC and other agencies with whom we share
programming. SWCC has scheduled their 2022 spring break for 3/28/2022-4/3/2022.

We will end school prior to Memorial Day when possible.

Seniors may be dismissed no more than five days prior to the end of the regular school year.
Seniors may be excused from making up snow days through board action.

The calendar must provide for at least 36 hours of teacher collaboration (e.g. PLC time) per
year.

When practical, we will include additional instructional hours to accommodate time that may
be lost because of unanticipated school closures due to inclement weather or other
unforeseen circumstances.

<



100 - Legal Status of the School District

lowa law authorizes the creation of a Common Schools System. As part of this Common
School System, this school district is a school corporation created and organized under lowa
law. This school district is known as the Red Oak Community School District.

This school corporation is located in Montgomery County, and its affairs are conducted by
elected school officials, the Red Oak Community School District Board of Directors. This school
corporation has exclusive jurisdiction over school matters in the territory of the school district.

Legal Reference:

Approved May 23, 2011

Reviewed February-26-2018
Revised February26,2018

101 - Educational Philosophy of the School District

As a school corporation of lowa, the Red Oak Community School District, acting through its
board of directors, is dedicated to promoting an equal opportunity for a quality public education
to its students. The board’s ability may be limited by the school district’s ability and willingness
to furnish financial support in cooperation with student’s parents and school district

community. The board is also dedicated to providing the opportunity to develop a healthy
social, intellectual, emotional, and physical self-concept in a learning environment that provides
guidance to and encourages critical thinking in the students for a lifetime.

The board endeavors, through the dedication of the school district’s resources, to encourage
students, who come to the school district from a variety of backgrounds, to look forward to the
time when they will have jobs, homes, families, places in the school district community, and
attain recognition as individuals. In order to achieve this goal, the board will seek qualified
employees dedicated to development of their professional skills for the betterment of the
education program and for the expertise for educational productivity.

Instruction and curriculum are the key elements of a public education. Critical thinking and
problem-solving skills that will assist the students’ preparation for life are instructed as part of a
sequentially coordinate curriculum. The school district strives to prepare students for
employment, to discover and nurture creative talent and to prepare them to meet and cope with
social change in an atmosphere conducive to learning.

The support and involvement of the home and the school district community are essential to
achieve educational excellence in the school district. The school district strives to maintain an

\\0



active relationship with the home and the school district community to create within the students
an awareness of dignity and worth of the individual, civic responsibility and respect for authority.

- Legal Reference:

lowa Code §§ 256.11.

Approved May 23, 2011
Reviewed February 26, 2018
Revised February 26, 2018

102 - Equal Educational Opportunity

It is the goal of the board to develop a healthy social, intellectual, emotional, and
physical self-concept in the students enrolled in the school district. Each student
attending school will have the opportunity to use its education program and services as
a means for self-improvement and individual growth. In so doing, the students are
expected to conduct themselves in a manner that assures each student the same
educational opportunity.

The beard-will Red Oak Community School District does not discriminate on the basis of
race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, age
(for employment) genetic information (for employment), socioeconomic status (for programs) or
marital status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices. There is
a grievance procedure for process complaints of discrimination. Any person with questions or a
grievance regarding this policy should contact the Equity Coordinator, 604 S. Broadway Street,
Red Oak, IA 51566, 712-623-6610, williamsj@roschools.org

Board policies, rules and regulations affect students while they are on school district
property or on property within the jurisdiction of the school district; while on school
owned and/or operated school or chartered vehicles; while attending or engaged in
school activities; and while away from school grounds if misconduct will directly affect
the good order, efficient management and welfare of the school district.

The board requires all persons, agencies, vendors, contractors, and other persons and
organizations doing business with or performing services for the school district to subscribe to
all applicable federal and state laws, executive orders, rules and regulations pertaining to
contract compliance and equal opportunity.

The board is committed to the policy that no otherwise qualified person will be excluded from
educational activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex disability,
sexual orientation, gender identity, socioeconomic status, or marital status. The board is
committed to the policy that no employee or applicant for employment will be subject to
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual
orientation, gender identity, age, or genetic information. Further, the board affirms the right of

N\



all students and staff to be treated with respect and to be protected from intimidation,
discrimination, physical harm, and harassment.

Inquiries by students regarding compliance with equal educational opportunity and
affirmative action laws and policies, including but not limited to complaints of
discrimination, may also be directed in writing to the Director of the Region VIl office of
Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education, John C. Kluczynski Federal Building, 230 S.
Dearborn St., 37'" Floor, Chicago, IL, 60604 (312) 730-1560, fax (312) 730-

1576 OCR.Chicago@ed.qgov, the lowa Civil Rights Commissioner, https://icrc.iowa.qgov,
(515) 281-4121 or the lowa Dept. of Education, Grimes State Office Bldg., Des Moines, IA
50319. (515) 281-5294. This inquiry or complaint to the federal or state office may be
done instead of, or in addition to, an inquiry or complaint at the local level.

Legal Reference:

20 U.S.C. §§ 1221 et seq.

20 U.S.C. §§ 1681 ef seq.

20 U.S.C. §§ 1701 et seq.

29 U.S.C. § 206 ef seq.

20U.8.C.§794

42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d and 2000e.

42 U.5.C. §§ 12101 et seq.

34 C.F.R. Pt. 100.

34 C.F.R. Pt. 104.

lowa Code §§ 216.6; 216.9; 256.11, 280.3.

2811.A.C. 12.

Approved October 13, 2014

Reviewed Eebruary 26,2018
Revised February 262018

102.R1 - Grievance Procedure

Students, parents of students, employees, and applications for employment in the school district
will have the right to file a formal complaint alleging discrimination under federal or state
regulations requiring non-discrimination in programs and employment.

G



Level One-Principal

Employees with a complaint of discrimination based upon their race, color, national origin,
religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, or genetic information are
encouraged to first discuss it with their immediate supervisor, with the objective of resolving the
matter informally. An applicant for employment with a complaint of discrimination based upon
their race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender
identity, age, or genetic information are encouraged to first discuss it with the personnel contract
person.

A student, or a parent of a student, with a complaint of discrimination based upon their race,
color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity,
socioeconomic status, or marital status are encouraged to discuss it with the instructor,
counselor, supervisor, building administrator, program administrator or personnel contact
person directly involved.

Level Two-Compliance Officer

If the grievance is not resolved at level one and the grievant wishes to pursue the grievance, the
grievant may formalize it by filing a complaint in writing on a Grievance Filing Form, which may
be obtained from the Compliance Officer. The complaint will state the nature of the grievance
and the remedy requested. The filing of the formal, written complaint at level two must be within
15 working days from the date of the event giving rise to the grievance, or from the date the
date the grievant could reasonably become aware of such occurrence. The grievant may
request that a meeting concerning the complaint be held with the Compliance Officer. A minor
student may be accompanied at the meeting by a parent or guardian. The Compliance Officer
will investigate the complaint and attempt to resolve it. A written report from the Compliance
Officer regarding action taken will be sent to the involved parties within a reasonable time after
receipt of the complaint.

Level Three-Appeal to Board

If the grievant is not satisfied with the Compliance Officer’s decision, the grievant can file an
appeal with the Board of Directors within 5 working days of the decision. It is within the
discretion of the Board of Directors to determine whether it will hear the appeal.

The Compliance Officer is:

Name: The Superintendent of Schools

Office-Address: Administrative Center, 4904-N- 604 S. Broadway St. Ste-A, Red Oak, IA 51566
Phone-Number: (712) 623-6600

OfficeHours: 7:30 a.m.- 4:30 p.m.

These procedures do not deny the right of any individual to pursue other avenues of recourse

which may include filing charges with the lowa Civil Rights Commission; the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission; the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights; the U.S.

&



Department of Education, Office of Special Education Programs; or the lowa Department of
Education. Any inquiry or complaint to a state or federal office may be done instead of, or in
addition to, an inquiry or complaint at the local level.

102.E2 - Grievance Form for Complaints of Discrimination or Non-Compliance with Federal or
State Regulations Requiring Nondiscrimination

l, , am filing this grievance because

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Describe incident or occurrence as accurately as possible:

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Signature

Address

Phone Number

If Student, Name Grade Level

Attendance Center

102.E1 - Notice of Nondiscrimination

Students, parents, employees and others doing business with or performing services for the Red Oak

Community School District are hereby notified that this school district does not discriminate on the basis

race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, age (for

L5



employment), genetic information (for employment), socioeconomic status (for programs) or marital
status (for programs) in its educational programs ands its employment practices. Any person having
inquiries concerning the school district’s compliance with the regulations implementing Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act
(ADEA), the Pregnancy Discrimination Act, lowa Code Chapter 216, or lowa Code Section 280.3 is
directed to contact:

{Fitle} Equity Coordinator, Justin Williams Superintendent-ofSchools

{where located)} Red Oak Jr/Sr High School, 2001 N. 8" Street Administrative Center; 1904-N-
Broadway—St—Ste—A Red Oak, IA 51566

{Telephone-Number) (712) 623-6600-6610

who has been designated by the school district to coordinate the school district’s efforts to comply with
the regulations implementing the state and federal laws outlined above.

102.E2 - Grievance Form for Complaints of Discrimination or Non-Compliance with Federal or
State Regulations Requiring Nondiscrimination

I, , am filing this grievance because

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Describe incident or occurrence as accurately as possible:

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)



Signature
Address
Phone Number

If Student, Name Grade Level
Attendance Center

102.E3 - Grievance Documentation
Name of Individual Alleging Discrimination or Non-Compliance

Name

Grievance Date

State the nature of the complaint and the remedy requested.

Indicate Principal’s or Supervisor’s response or action to above complaint.

Signature of Principal or Supervisor

102.E4 - Section 504 Student and Parental Rights

The Red Oak Community School District does not discriminate in its educational programs and
activities on the basis of a student’s disability. It has been determined that your child has a



qualifying disability for which accommodations may need to be made to meet his or her
individual needs as adequately as the needs of other students. As a parent, you have the right
to the following:

« Participation of your child in school district programs and activities, including
extracurricular programs and activities, to the maximum extend appropriate, free of
discrimination based upon the student’s disability and at the same level as students
without disabilities;

Receipt of free educational services to the extent they are provided students without
disabilities;

Receipt of information about your child and your child’s educational programs and
activities in your native language;

Notice of identification of your child as having a qualifying disability for which
accommodations may need to be made and notice prior to evaluation and placement of
your child and right to periodically request a re-evaluation of your child;

Inspect and review your child’s educational records including a right to copy those
records for a reasonable fee; you also have a right to ask the school district to amend
your child’s educational records if you feel the information in the records is misleading
or inaccurate; should the school district refuse to amend the records, you have a right
to a hearing and to place an explanatory letter in your child’s file explaining why you
feel the records are misleading or inaccurate;

Hearing before an impartial hearing officer if you disagree with your child’s evaluation or
placement; you have a right to counsel at the hearing and have the decision of the
impartial hearing officer reviewed.

Inquiries concerning the school district’'s compliance with the regulations implementing Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX, the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination
in Employment Act (ADEA), the Pregnancy Discrimination Act, lowa Code Chapter 216, or lowa
Code Section 280.3 should be directed to:

{Fitle}-Superintendent of Schools
fAhere-Located) Administrative Center, 4964-N- 604 S. Broadway St Ste-A, Red Oak, IA 51566

(Telephone Number) (712)-623-6600

Who has been designated by the school district to coordinate the school district’s efforts to
comply with the regulations implementing the state and federal laws outlined above.




102.E5 Witness Disclosure Form

Name of Witnhess:

Date of interview:

Date of initial complaint:

Date and place of alleged incident(s):

Nature of discrimination, harassment, or bullying alleged (check all that apply):

Age Physical Attribute Sex
Physical/Mental
Disability Ability Sexual Orientation

Socio-economic

Familial Status Political Belief Background

Political Party Other — Please
Gender Identity Preference Specify:
Marital Status Race/Color

National Origin/Ethnic
Background/Ancestry

Religion/Creed

Description of incident witnessed:

Additional information:

| agree that all of the information on this form is accurate and true to the best of my

knowledge.

Signature:

Date:




103 - Long-Range Needs Assessment Process

Long-range needs assessment enables the school district to analyze assessment data, get
feedback from the community about its expectation of student and determines how well
students are meeting student learning. The board will conduct ongoing and in-depth needs
assessment, soliciting information from business, labor, industry, high education and community
members, regarding their expectations for adequate student preparation.

In conjunction with the in-depth needs assessment of the school district, the board will authorize
the appointment of a committee, representing administrators, employees, parents, students and
community members, to make recommendations and assist the board in determining the
priorities of the school district in addition to the basic skills areas of the education program.

At least every five (5) years the board shall conduct an in-depth needs assessment, soliciting
information from parents, students, business, labor, industry, higher education, and community
members, regarding their expectations for adequate student preparation. One purpose of this
assessment is to assist the board in developing and evaluating a statement of philosophy for the
school district. The second purpose of this assessment is to determine the areas of student
performance, knowledge, and attitudes and the areas of school district operations which are
judges to be the most crucial in meeting school or school district goals. As part of its
assessment, the board shall develop a process for communicating with business, industry,
labor, and higher education regarding their expectations for adequate student preparation. The
statement of philosophy shall describe the board’s beliefs and topics which shall include the
nature of learning, the purpose of the school district, the scope of educational experiences that
the school district should provide, the nature of its learners and a description of a desirable
learning atmosphere.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to ensure the school district community is informed
of students’ progress on state and locally determined indicators. The superintendent will report
annually to the board about the means used to keep the community informed.

As a result of the board and committee’s work, the board will determine major educational
needs and rank them in priority order; develop long-range goals and plans to meet the needs;
establish and implement short-range and intermediate-range plans to meet the goals and to
attain the desired levels of student performance; evaluate progress toward meeting the goals
and maintain a record of progress under the plan that includes reports of student performance
and results of school improvement projects; and annually report the school district’'s progress
made under the plan to the committee, community and lowa Department of Education.

Legal Reference:

lowa Code §§ 21; 256.7; 280.12.




281 LA.C. 12.8(1)(b).

Approved May 23, 2011

Reviewed Eebruary-26;-2018
Revised February-26;-2018

103.R1 - Long-Range Needs Assessment Process

The school district’s long-range needs assessment process includes:

¢ Collecting, analyzing and reporting information derived from local, state and national
sources;

« Reviewing information acquired on the following:

» State indicators and other locally determined indicators,

» Locally established student learning goals,

» Specific data collection required by state and federal programs;

¢ Collecting and analyzing assessment data on the following:

» State indicators,

» Locally determined indicators,

» Locally established student learning goals.

104 - Discrimination and Harassment Based on Sex Prohibited

In accordance with Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, the Red Oak Community
School District prohibits sex discrimination, including sexual harassment as defined by the
regulations implementing Title IX (34 C.F.R. § 106.30), against any individual participating in
any education program or activity of the District. This prohibition on discrimination applies to
students, employees, and applicants for employment.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to adopt procedures for any individual to report sexual
harassment to the District’s Title IX Coordinator, for the provision of supportive measures to
anyone who has been subjected to sexual harassment whether or not they proceed with a
formal complaint under those procedures, and for the investigation and resolution of such
complaints, as required by Title IX. This Title IX grievance process shall be used to respond to
all complaints of sexual harassment that fall within the scope of Title IX. For complaints of
sexual harassment that do not fall within the scope of Title IX, the District may still offer
supportive measures to the target of such conduct and shall apply any other policy or procedure
applicable to the alleged conduct.

Any individual with questions about the District’s Title IX policy and procedures, or who would
like to make a report or file a formal complaint of sex discrimination or sexual harassment may
contact the District’'s designated Title IX Coordinator, Nate-Perrien; Justin Williams, Jr/Sr High



School Assistant Principal at Red Oak Jr/Sr High School, 2011 8" St. Red Oak, |A 51566,
(712) 623-6610 or williamsj@roschools.org.

Retaliation against a person who made a report or complaint of sexual harassment, assisted, or
participated in any manner in an investigation or resolution of a sexual harassment report or
complaint is strictly prohibited. Retaliation includes threats, coercion, discrimination, intimidation,
reprisals, and/or adverse actions related to employment or education. Any individual who
believed they have been retaliated against in violation of this Policy should immediately contact
the District’s Title IX Coordinator.

Approved 8-24-2020



705.1R1 PURCHASING AND BIDDING PROTEST PROCEDURE
A. Any actual or prospective bidder, offeror, or contractor who considers himself to have been aggrieved in connection
with the solicitation, evaluation, or award of a contract by the Red Oak Community School District may formally
protest to the School Business Official of the Red Oak Community School District. Such protests must be made in
writing and received by the School Business Official of the Red Oak Community School District within seven (7) days
of the award of the contract. The protesting party must mail or deliver copies of the protest to the Red Oak Community
School District, the State Agency, and other interested parties.

B. In the event of a timely protest, the Red Oak Community School District shall not proceed further with the solicitation
or award of the contract.

C. A formal protest must be sworn and contain:
1. A specific identification of the statutory or regulatory provision that the protesting party alleges has been violated.

2. A specific description of each action by the Red Oak Community School District that the protesting party alleges to
be a violation of the statutory or regulatory provision that the protesting party has identified.

3. A precise statement of the relevant facts.
4. A statement of any issues of law or fact that the protesting party contends must be resolved.
5. A statement of the argument and authorities that the protesting party offers in support of the protest.
6. A statement that copies of the protest have been mailed or delivered to the State Agency and all other identifiable
interested parties.
D. The Red Oak Community School District may settle and resolve the dispute over the solicitation or award of a contract

at any time before the matter is submitted on appeal to the Board. The Red Oak Community School District may solicit
written responses to the protest from other interested parties.

E. If the protest is not resolved by mutual agreement, the Red Oak Community School District shall issue a written

determination that resolves the protest.

1. If the Red Oak Community School District determines that no violation of statutory or regulatory provisions has
occurred, then the Red Oak Community School District shall inform the protesting party, the State Agency, and
other interested parties by letter that sets forth the reasons for the determination.

2. If the Red Oak Community School District determines that a violation of any statutory or regulatory provisions has
occurred in a situation in which a contract has not been awarded, then the Red Oak Community School District
shall inform the protesting party, the State Agency, and other interested parties of that determination by letter
that details the reasons for the determination and the appropriate remedy.

3. If the Red Oak Community School District determines that a violation of any statutory or regulatory provisions has
occurred in a situation in which a contract has been awarded, then the Red Oak Community School District shall
inform the protesting party, the State Agency, and other interested parties of that determination by letter that
details the reasons for the determination. This letter may include an order that declares the contract void.

F. The Red Oak Community School District shall maintain all documentation on the purchasing process that is the subject

of a protest or appeal in accordance with the retention schedule of Red Oak Community School.

2%



405.3 — Employee Complaints

Complaints of employees against fellow employees should be discussed directly between
employees. If necessary, complaints will be brought directly to the immediate supervisor,
principal or superintendent and will be made in a constructive and professional manner.
Complaints will never be made in the presence of other employees, students or outside persons
to include social media.

Approved:
Reviewed:
Revised:



405.4 - Dishonesty

Employees of the District serve in a position of public trust, are compensated with public funds,
and are entrusted with public property. Employee actions and behavior must be honest and
above reproach at all times. This work rule requires complete honesty in the discharge of an
employee's duties, and, unless otherwise prohibited by law, it applies to all conduct whether
the employee is on duty or off duty.

The conduct which is prohibited by this work rule includes, but is not limited to, the following:

1. Making statements to representatives of the District which the employee knows or has
reason to believe are untrue, inaccurate, or incomplete.

2. Stealing cash, funds, or property of any kind belonging to the District, belonging to a
fellow employee, or belonging to other persons who are on District property.

3. Failing to report or to transfer to the District any funds or property belonging to the
District.

4. Unauthorized use, possession or removal of vehicles, property or equipment belonging
to the District, belonging to a fellow employee, or belonging to other persons who are
on District property.

5. Falsification of employment applications or any District records, including, but not
limited to, work records and time records. Time record violations include, but are not
limited to, claiming time for work which was not performed by the employee and
punching/signing another employee in or out.

6. Performing official duties in an unauthorized manner.

7. Charging items for personal use to a District credit card or account, or making

unauthorized withdrawals from a District account using a debit card.

Misuse or unauthorized use of accounts or allowances (clothing, mileage, meals, etc.).

9. Converting surplus District property to personal use without authorization, or declaring
property to be surplus or junk and then converting it to personal use.

10. Making improper claims for overtime when no overtime was worked, or working slowly
to create the need for overtime work.

%0

11. Using sick leave, or any other leave of absence, for any purpose which is not authorized.

Employees who violate this policy are subject to disciplinary action, including termination.

W:)%



405.5 — Cooperation in Investigations

All employees are required to fully cooperate with any representative of the District who is
conducting a work-related investigation. Employees will be disciplined for lying to any
representative of the District, or providing information to any representative of the District
which is dishonest, misleading, inaccurate, or incomplete.

Employees will also be disciplined for impeding, obstructing, or failing to cooperate with an
inquiry or investigation conducted by any representative of the District. "Obstructing" includes,
but is not limited to, threatening, intimidating, or coercing other individuals who may be
contacted by a representative of the District, and discouraging other individuals who may be
contacted by a representative of the District from responding to or cooperating with the
District. "Failing to cooperate" includes, but is not limited to, failing to provide information,
documents, or materials requested by a representative of the District, and providing
information, documents, or materials to a representative of the District which are dishonest,
misleading, inaccurate, or incomplete.

If an employee is the subject of an investigation, the District will respect the rights afforded to
the employee by the lowa Public Employment Relations Act, the United States Constitution,
and any other applicable state or federal law.

H\



uad d Pe Nt Product Lease Agreement

with Postage Meter Rental Agreement

Leasing
Section (A) Office Information
Office Number Office Name Phone # Date
2620 Quadient Central (402) 421-2323 0217/2021
Section (B) Billing Information Section (C) Installation Information (if different from billing information)
Company Name | Red Oak Community School District Company Name Red Oak Community School District
DBA Installation Address | 2011 N 8TH ST
Billing Address 604 S BROADWAY ST City State Zip+4 RED OAK IA 51566-1372
City State Zip+4 RED OAK 1A 51566-2639 Contact Name Deb Drey Phone | (712) 623-6600
Contact Name Deb Drey Phone | (712) 623-6600 Contact Title Business Manager-District Fax
Contact Title Business Manager-District Fax Email Address dreyd@roschools.org
Email Address dreyd@roschaols.org |Po#] Main Post Office PO 5-Digit Zip Code |
Section (D) Products
Qty Model / Part Number Description (include Serial Number, if applicable)
1 IXSHFWP5 iX-5 Series Base w/ Hand Feeder, Moistener, Catch Tray, Ink Cartridge & IXWP5
1 |EVALIDATE-20K e-Validate Package for IX5SHF/IXSAF, IN-600HF/IN-600AF/IN-610AF & [S-420/1S-440 (includes CASS, 20,000 NCOA credits)
Section (E) Lease Payment Information & Lease Payment Schedule Section (F) Postage Meter & Postage Funding Information
Tax Status: Number of Monthly Payment Meter Model ‘ IX5HFAI ‘ Machine Model 1 IX5SHFWP5
Months (Plus applicable taxes)

Taxable Frt T 68 ] $755.56 Postage Funding Method: Postage Funding Account;
V| Tax Exempt irs -

=Xemp WIBiit Me [ ]Prepay by Check poc  [JTms

Certificate attached

- [] ACH Debit (Submit customer authorization form) New  []Existing
Billing Frequency:

D Monthly Existing Account Number:
Quarterly

D Annually Service Products (Check all that apply)

Billing Method: Online Postal Rates iMeter™ App (SP10)

Standard Current Lease Number: N16012975

[T} Online Postal Expense Manager iMeter™ App (SP20/NeoStats)

[TJACH (Customer to submit authorization form) [ Onfine E-Services iMeter™ App (SP30)

NeoShip PLUS (EP70PLUS)

NeoShip Install & User Guide (EP70GUIDES)

] RunMyMail [] 36/4G cell Service

Maintenance - Standard D Automatic Ink Restocking

Installation/Training [__—J Software Support for premise (non-cloud) solutions

Section (G) Approval
Existing customers who currently fund the Postage account by ACH Debit will not be converted to the Postage Funding Account unless initial here

This document consists of a Product Lease Agreement with Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.; and a Postage Meter Rental Agreement, Maintenance Agreement and an Online
Services and Software Agreement with Quadient, Inc.; and a Postage Funding Account Agreement with Quadient Finance USA, Inc. Your signature constitutes an offer to
enter into such agreements, and acknowledges that you have received, read, and agree to all applicable terms and conditions (version Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-
USPS-Direct-v9-2020), which are also available at www.quadient.com/Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-USPS-Direct-V8-2020, and that you are authorized to sign the
agreements on behalf of the customer identified above. The agreements will become binding on the companies identified above only after an authorized individual accepts
your offer by signing below, or when the equipment is shipped to you.

Guided by Quadient, Inc.'s Sustainable Design and Responsible Manufacturing Policy, our Products may contain reused components, For
more Information visit https://www.quadient.com/about-us/sustainable-design-and-manufacturing.

Authorized Signature Print Name and Title Date Accepted

Accepted by Quadient Inc. and its Affiliates Date Accepted
Quadient Leasing USA Inc., 478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford CT 06461 {496 - 02M7/21 11:26:19-21.2.1] Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-Direct-USPS -V9-2020 (PF)

20




quadient

| hereby request a transfer of funds as detailed below:

Hasler (TMS) to Quadient (POC)
Conversion Request for Funds Transfer

Company Name
Red Oak Community School District

Credit POC Postage Funding Account #

Debit TMS Postage Funding Account #
251562

Amount to transfer ¢ Full Amount

or check here ﬁfor full amount.

By my signature, | represent that | am duly authorized to execute this document on behalf of the above-named account. | understand that

signing this agreement without such authority is a fraudulent act that may expose me to criminal and civil penalties.

Print Name

Title

Phone Number
(712) 623-6600

Authorized Signature

Date

Submit request via an option below:

Email: us.htn@quadient.com or Fax: 203.301.2769

Quadient, Inc. | 478 Wheelers Farms Road | Milford, CT 06461

25

POSTAGE ADMIN — Q321 - 2/1/2020



